

D1.2.1 ONLINE COORDINATION MEETING

12/01/2022

Minutes of the online meeting held on 12/01/2022

Participants:

LP ERPAC FVG	Giulio Scrima, Caterina Simonit, Walter Goruppi (ext. expert), Claudia Pizzinato (ext. expert)
PP4 Regione Puglia	Rita Auriemma (ext. expert)

Agenda main issues:

- *Final Event organisation*
- *Aob*

Mr. Giulio Scrima introduces the meeting welcoming the presents. He informs that the reason of the encounter is the result of some savings made by LP ERPAC FVG in the completed activities. Such savings could now be oriented in other works supporting the project promotion and visibility.

Ms. Rita Auriemma, project scientific coordinator and PP4 external expert updates on Final Event: It should be held in Puglia from 27 to 29 May (2 days in Lecce, 1 in Porto Cesareo - LE). The organizational proposal, especially with regard to communication and promotion, is based on the experience of Archeology Viva (formerly the organizer of the Archeo Film Fest). The services that will be offered (in "all inclusive" mode) in the final event include:

- the organization of the final Conference with the presentation of related documents,

- the presentation of the Toolkit provided by AF,
- the "reproduction" of a section similar to Archeo Film Festival customized on the theme of underwater archeology and UnderwaterMuse,
- an event in Castromediano (LE),
- the involvement of a scientific dissemination media testimonial.

Pending an estimate from Archeologia Viva, the amount to be allocated to this assignment would amount to € 15,000 (ERPAC funds managed by Informest) for the above program. Puglia Region will contribute to the implementation of local logistics (with its own additional resources): Local press office, transfer of guests and partners, Press tour for journalists and media, catering.

In addition, Ms. Auriemma proposes that part of the savings announced by LP ERPAC FVG could be used in the amount of 13,000 euros (ERPAC funds managed by Informest) covering the publication of the proceedings of the Conference and the production of a project handbook, both in Italian and English, and if necessary other materials promotional items as per AF.

Mr. Scrima announces that savings will allow LP ERPAC to further support financially the Final Event organization; in this sense, the LP will finance a dedicated Press Office and organize a Press Tour, inviting selected journalists and blogger to participate to the event in Lecce. For them, a specific visiting program will be foreseen.

Moreover, given the budget available to ERPAC / Informest (respectively around 16,000 euros of residuals from interim expense items and 19,980 euros managed by Informest), it has been hypothesized to organize a "Monitoring and Training Tour" which will consist of in a monitoring / maintenance of the cages (by placing the project information plate on the same cages for the occasion), as well as a training for diving centers with guided dives. The duration of the guided dives should last two days to be carried out by June 2022. For such activity, with idea was born in November in Aquileia during the RSG regional meeting, Ms. Auriemma says that it is expected to stipulate in concert with SABAP FVG a memorandum of understanding / agreement with the Diving Centers of the FVG to entrust / authorize them to organize guided tours (for a fee) for users of the

site and of the Grado 2 wreck. In this sense, the task of monitoring and maintaining the metal networks would be proposed to the divers themselves.

The meeting ends at 12.00 am.